



KLEIN LIEBMAN & GRESEN, LLC

6800 Jericho Turnpike • Suite 206E • Syosset, NY 11791
(516) 364-3232 • FAX: (516) 364-3186
www.goKLG.com

RONALD J. KLEIN, CPA / ABV / CFF
GLENN S. LIEBMAN, CPA / ABV
DAVID L. GRESEN, CPA / ABV / CFF, CFE
JOSEPH AMMIRATI, CPA / ABV / CFF, ASA

KLG COMPUTER FORENSICS, LLC
PETER J. THEOBALD

NEW YORK CITY (212) 505-5770
WHITE PLAINS (914) 831-1555

PETER J. THEOBALD CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Peter J. Theobald is a Computer Forensics Examiner and leads KLG Computer Forensics, LLC, a division of Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC; specializing in computer forensics examinations and data recovery. KLG Computer Forensics offers investigative services and expert advice on matters related to recovering hidden, destroyed, or lost data in connection with a wide variety of contested matters.

Mr. Theobald has 23 years experience in computer network security and systems development. Mr. Theobald has been court appointed as a computer forensic expert in Nassau, Suffolk, and New York County.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

KLG Computer Forensics, LLC
Computer Forensics Examiner

2006 - Present

Provide consulting, investigations, and expert testimony in the areas of computer forensics, network security, and data recovery. Investigate litigated matters such as computer fraud, disputed computer activity, and network intrusions by analyzing data, log files, and deleted data. Recover and preserve data, examine electronic stored information, advise legal and financial experts on matters related to Electronic Stored Information (ESI) as a source of evidence in litigation.

Turtle Cove Technology, Inc.
President

2000 – Present

Provided Computer Forensics and network security services. Built complex Internet and Intranet applications, and network programming for high performance distributed applications.

LI Net, Inc. / Verio, Inc. 1995 – 1999
Vice President

As a founding member of LI Net, Mr. Theobald built the company into Long Island's leading and largest ISP (Internet Service Provider), ultimately leading the company to be acquired by Verio and integrated into Verio's national network.

Lehman Brothers, Inc. 1994 – 1995
Senior Systems Analyst

Mr. Theobald supported the Derivatives Trading desk's trading and portfolio risk management functions. He managed software systems such as the SUMMIT derivatives management system, an overnight portfolio hedge process, firm-wide value-at-risk evaluation, and path-dependent options pricing modules.

Quotron Systems, Inc. 1993 – 1994
Software Specialist

Mr. Theobald supported the Quotron Trading Support System, adding functionality, customizing, and providing training to meet the needs of clients such as Credit Suisse First Boston and Paine Webber.

ERI, Inc. 1991 – 1993
Senior Programmer/Analyst

For the Systems Integrator, ERI, Mr. Theobald provided custom programming and training to financial services clients such as Salomon Bros. and Price Waterhouse.

NEC America, Inc. 1990 – 1991
Consultant

Mr. Theobald designed and developed NEC's SP120 network security processor for securing circuit-switched Frame-Relay and X.25 network access.

Digital Archive Computer Services, Inc. 1988 – 1990
Programmer/Analyst

Mr. Theobald developed a digital tele-radiology system used for remote viewing of radiology images for diagnostic and legal purposes.

EDUCATION

<i>State University of New York at Buffalo: B.S. Computer Science</i>	1988
<i>New York Institute of Finance: Intermediate & Advanced Derivative Produc</i>	1995
<i>Access Data, Inc: Forensic Toolkit training</i>	2004

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

New York Family Law American Inn of Court – February 24, 2011 – “Electronic Disclosure: Nuts, Bolts & Ethics”

Nassau County Bar Association Committee for Technology and Practice Management – February 17, 2011 “Managing the costs Computer Forensics”

National Business Institute – June 10, 2010 – “Using Accounting, Financial and Computer Records as Evidence”

New York Women’s Bar Association – May 19, 2010 – “Snooping: What’s legal, What’s Illegal?”

New York City Bar Association – City Bar Center for CLE – April 24, 2008-“Finding Hidden Assets: What Every Divorce, Bankruptcy & Commercial Litigator Needs to Know”

Suffolk County Commercial and Corporations Law Committee – Suffolk County Bar Association – February 11, 2008 – “E-Discovery and Digital Evidence”

CLE Seminars – “Working with Forensic Financial and Computer Experts”: August 11, 2010 – Suffolk County Bar - March 16, 2010 – Esquire Bank -August 11, 2009 – Esquire Bank - April 29, 2009 – Nassau County Lawyers - December 3, 2007 – New York County Lawyers’ Association - November 27, 2007 - Westchester County Bar Association - December 20, 2006 - New York City Bar Association; November 30, 2006 – Matrimonial Bar Association, Suffolk County and various in-house CLE Seminars

National Conference of CPA Practitioners – Nassau/Suffolk Chapter – November 15, 2007 – “Identifying, Quantifying & Distributing Assets in a Matrimonial Matter”

Nassau County, Supreme Court Judicial Seminar – February 6, 2007 – “E-Discovery: Where the Information Is and How to Get at It”

Suffolk County Bar Association – September 28th, 2005 – CLE seminar “Working with Forensic Financial and Computer Experts”

New York County Lawyer’s Association (NYCLA) – July 20th, 2005 – “Working with Forensic Computer Experts”

National Conference of CPA Practitioners/National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts – August 3, 2004 – “Computer Forensic Investigation”